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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"
Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Dawson, John
Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 1030117-012-AC-PSD-420B, PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY


 FACILITY
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:07:44 PM


New application.


Thank you.
Lynn


-----Original Message-----
From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:05 PM
To: tstankunas@earthshineinc.com
Cc: koswald@12inellascounty.org; kushala.gowda@arcadis-us.com; Dawson, John; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD;
 EPOST_AIR_SWD (Shared Mailbox); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 1030117-012-AC, PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY
 FACILITY


Dear Applicant:


Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:


  Facility Owner/Company Name: PINELLAS COUNTY UTILITITES ADMIN.
  Site Name: PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY
  Project Name: AB320-REPORTING REQ.-PSD-420B
  Project Description: This application submittal is to request corrections to the language in the Pinellas County
 Resource Recovery Facility's Air Construction Permit No. 1030117-009-AC, PSD-FL-420, related to the frequency
 of reporting requirements for NSPS excess emissions and monitoring system performance so that it aligns with the
 reporting requirements language in the Facilitys current Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1030117-008-AV.
  Application Project No: 1030117-012-AC
  Application Received Date: 09/09/2014
  Permit Application Processor: John Dawson
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9085
  Permit Application Processor Email: john.dawson@dep.state.fl.us


We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
 order to process it.  To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
 processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information. 
 Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application.  We appreciate your efforts to help us
 meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
 additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
 for your review and comment.


If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
 outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
 payment process for a  submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
 through this process:


   * Payments for annual fees
   * Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits
   * Payments processed by a local delegated program
   * Partial payments for application balances
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If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
 listed above by phone or e-mail.  You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
 Processor at any time during the application review process.


Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): APPLICATION CONTACT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER


ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  SWD; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL








From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: Pinellas County Resource Recovery #1030117 Reporting Requirements Harmonization Request
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:57:38 AM
Attachments: 1030117-009-AC Permit Reporting Requirements Request.pdf


 
 


From: Burns, Beth [mailto:mburns@co.pinellas.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: Oswald, Kelsi; rbigari@gcspinellas.com; tstankunas@earthshineinc.com; SWD_Air (Shared
 Mailbox); Henry, Danielle D.; Yeargan, Mary; Hauser, Robert
Subject: Pinellas County Resource Recovery #1030117 Reporting Requirements Harmonization
 Request
 
Mr. Linero,
 
Please accept the attached application requesting the harmonization of requirements listed in
 Pinellas County Resource Recovery’s Title V and Air Construction Permits.  Specifically, PCRR
 requests that the quarterly reporting requirements in the Air Construction Permit (1030117-009-AC)
 be harmonized to match the semi-annual reporting requirements in the Title V Permit (1030117-
008-AV).  Detail is provided in the attached letter and application.  Please feel free to contact me
 with any questions. 
 
Thank you,
 
Beth Burns
Senior Environmental Specialist
Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure
Division of Solid Waste
Phone (727) 464-7525
Fax (727) 464-7713
mburns@pinellascounty.org


Follow Pinellas County: 


www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news


All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 1030117-012-AC, PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 4:05:47 PM


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





